Pl

(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J pokur  [] warr

[] maL

(Business Entity Name)

(_Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

A
b s

VILRICTEM DA

900158942409




Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 2

From: Barbara Santor {Barbara@servpro9135.com)]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 04, 2009 8:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Pat Kerley; Richard Kerley

Subject: Change of address: Doc# P04000039658

Gentlemen:

Please be advised as of 08/15/20089 our new address will be Restoration Management, Inc.,
12441 SW 130 Street, Miami, FL 33186-6238. Registered agent and officers remain the
same; however, their addresses should be changed to reflect the new address given.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Barbara Santor

IICRC Certified Firm

Servpro of South Miami

Servpro of Cutler Bay

Fire, Water & Mold Restoration Services
13416 SW 131st Street

Miami, FL 33186

Tel:  (305) 269 8900
Tel:  (305) 278 8484
Fax: (305) 278 1470
Email. Barbara@Servpro9135.com

www.ServproSouthMiami.com

www.ServproCutlerBay.com
" Servpro....like it never even happened "
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Click on the following link to see our Company video

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=j2qy94k4puk
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